

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER

## TORBEN LUNDE

ROSKILDE 

(+45) 77 40 10 25 T

(+45) 40 28 90 09 M

[TL@NJORDLAW.COM](mailto:TL@NJORDLAW.COM) @



### PROFILE

Torben Lunde specializes in insolvency law, including bankruptcy and reconstruction. Torben has extensive experience in the practical handling of bankruptcies and reconstructions, including conducting business transfers out of bankruptcy, asset realization, investigation of avoidable transactions, and handling cases related to avoidance, management liability, and bankruptcy disqualification. Torben's experience encompasses crisis-ridden businesses in various industries and legal structures. Torben is also regularly appointed as a liquidator in compulsory dissolution cases.

Additionally, Torben provides advice on general commercial law matters, including restructuring, company law, business transfers, as well as dispute resolution and legal proceedings. Torben has previously worked as an in-house lawyer in the financial sector, gaining experience in financing and security arrangements through that role.

### EXPERIENCE

2024 –	NJORD Law Firm, attorney, partner
2022-2024	enp advokater I/S, attorney, associated partner
2020-2020	Gorrissen Federspiel, attorney
2016-2020	Lind Advokatpartnerselskab, attorney
2012-2016	Nordea Bank, Senior Legal Counsel
2012-2012	Bang + Regnarsen Advokater, attorney
2011-2012	Lund Elmer Sandager, attorney
2006-2011	Krasnik & Partner Advokater, assistant attorney, attorney

### EDUCATION

2009	Attorney at Law
2006	Master of Law, University of Aarhus

### LANGUAGE

Danish & English.

## MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the association Danske Insolvensadvokater
- Member of the Debt Agency's Attorney Panel (Gældstyrelsens advokatpanel)